Phoenix Partnership

August 27, 2018

Ms. Melanie Bachman,
Acting Executive Director
Connecticut Siting Council
Ten Franklin Square

New Britain, CT 06051

Re: DOCKET NO. 479 — Tarpon Towers Il LLC and Cellco Partnership
d/b/a Verizon Wireless application for a Certificate of Environmental
Compatibility and Public Need for the construction, maintenance and
operation of a telecommunications facility located a Hill Road, at 380
Horace St Bridgeport, Connecticut. Construction Start

Dear Attorney Bachman:

The Connecticut Siting Council (“Council”’) granted a certificate for the
above referenced docket to Tarpon Towers Il, LLC (Tarpon) on March 29, 2018.
Tarpon hereby provides notice of its plans to begin construction at the above
referenced facility on or about August 27, 2018. Notice of the completed
construction will be provided.

Regards,

T

Keith Coppins

ccC: Parties and Intervenors
City of Bridgeport

110 Washington Avenue North Haven, Connecticut 06473
Phone - 203-623-3287 Fax 203-234-6398
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